

Curriculum Vitae of Rearabetsoe Motaung



BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION

SURNAME:
MOTAUNG

NAME(S):
REARABETSOE SANNA MMATHABO

PREFERRED NAME:
KARABO

CONTACT

PHONE:

EMAIL:

ALT EMAIL:

EDUCATION

Rhodes University
2007 - 2010
B.Com (Honours) in Economics
and Financial Management

University of Witwatersrand

2015
Certificate (Short Course) in Competition Law

University of Johannesburg
2021
M.Com (Competition and Economic Regulation)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Competition Commission: Principal Analyst – Advocacy Division
2021 – Current

- Design and lead sectoral and thematic advocacy projects and research, end-to-end, to promote the objectives of the Competition Commission.
- Provide thought leadership and expertise in priority sectors of the Commission.
- Advise and advocate on competition issues arising in Government legislation/ regulation.
- Advise and support the Divisional Manager with stakeholder management- this includes leading stakeholder engagements, making presentations, facilitating workshops, training sessions and meetings.
- Contribute to the development and implementation of the Commission's Strategic Plan, Annual Performance Plan and the Division's Business Plan.
- Actively participate in governance committees and in middle management decision- making forums.

Competition Commission: Senior Analyst – Advocacy Division
2019 - 2021

Competition Commission: Analyst – Advocacy Division
2018 - 2019

Competition Commission: Investigator – Cartels Division
2016 - 2018

Competition Commission: Analyst – Enforcement & Exemptions Division
2015 - 2016

Competition Commission: Junior Analyst – Enforcement & Exemptions Division
2014 - 2015

Competition Commission: Graduate Trainee – Policy & Research Division
2013 - 2014

Rand Merchant Bank: Operational Risk Analyst
2012 - 2013

Rand Merchant Bank: Graduate Trainee – Operational Risk
2011

EXECUTIVE PROFILE

Women 4 Girls SA: Co-Founder and Director
2016 - Current

Women 4 Girls SA ("W4G") is a non-profit, voluntary organisation that provides mentorship to exceptional female tertiary students that come from low to middle income households. The programme offers the mentees psychosocial support that enables them to successfully transition from secondary to higher education, navigate through and successfully complete their tertiary education.

Molapong Lifestyle Park: Marketing & Events Manager | Board Member
2018 - Current

Molapong Lifestyle is a recreational park located in Jerusalem Village in the Sekhukhune Region, Limpopo. The park has been developed to uplift the tourism activity in the Village and broadly in the Region.

Lend – A – Hand: Director & Executive Member

2019 – Current

Lend-A-Hand is a non-profit organization that supports selected young people in the furtherance of their academic ambitions by providing financial support to young people not able to meet the financial commitments associated with their academic objectives.

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEES

Risk and Governance Committee – Competition Commission of SA

2018 – Current

OTHER / CASUAL WORK EXPERIENCE

2010- Victoria Girls High School: Student Supervisor (Stooge)

2010- Rhode Trip Shuttle Service: Coordinator and Promoter

2010- Rhodes University: Economics Tutor

2009- Rhodes University: Management Tutor

2009- Rhodes University: Vacation Sub-Warden

2009- Rhodes University: Sub-Warden

2009- Rhodes University: Library Assistant

2009- Olde 65 Pub: Vacation Waitress

2006- Game Store: Vacation Cashier

KNOWLEDGE & SKILL

- Leadership & Management Skills
- Good Communication
- Strategic Stakeholder Relationship Skills
- People Management Skills
- Negotiations Skills
- Networking Skills
- Knowledge & Understanding of Policy Environment

COMPETENCIES

- Project Planning and Management
- Stakeholder Management at the highest levels in business & government
- Strategic Thinking
- Proactive Thinking and Case Resolution
- Strong Administrative & Organising Skills
- Educating & Training Skills
- Project Planning and Management

ACHIEVEMENTS AND AWARDS

- Academic Certificate 2003 (Hoerskool Drie Riviere)
- Community Service Half Colours 2005 (General Smuts High School)
- Top Business Economics Student 2005 (General Smuts High School)
- Community Service Full Colours 2006 (General Smuts High School)
- Top Business Economics Student 2006 (General Smuts High School)
- Top 10 Academic Achiever 2006 (General Smuts High School)
- Co-writer and Co-director of an award winning play 2006 (General Smuts High School)
- NRF Honours Scholarship Holder 2010
- Rhodes University Economics Tutor Acknowledgement 2010
- Rhodes University Management Tutor Acknowledgement 2010
- RMB Graduate Programme Leadership Award 2011
- Competition Commission Top Performer, Grade 7 Category 2017

Papers and Publications

MOTAUNG, R. K. (2021). **The Effectiveness of Mentorship in Promoting a Positive Transition for First-Year Students: A Case Study of Students from Rural and Township Backgrounds.** 6th Annual South African National Resource Centre First-Year Experience Conference 2021.

MOTAUNG, K. and KELEME, M. (2021). **Competition Interventions in the Architectural Profession: Experience of the Competition Commission of South Africa.** Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development Online Workshop: Regulatory Barriers to Competition in Professional Services – Measurement and Reform Experience

MOTAUNG, R.K. (2021). **The Impact of Entry on Competition in The South African Mobile Data Market: A Case Study on Rain Mobile.** Centre for Competition, Regulation and Economic Development Working Paper No. 2021/04.

